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1                       AGENDA
              PUBLIC MEETING NO. 20-06-10

2           WEDNESDAY, JUNE 10, 2020, 10:30 a.m.
3 ITEM                                         PAGE VOTE
4 1   Ratification of the minutes of the May 6,   9   9

    2020, public meeting
5     Ratification of the minutes of the May      9  10

    27, 2020 special meeting
6 2   Applications for initial casino key

    employee licenses:
7      a) Christian G. Andujar                   10  11
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8      c) David A. Crup                          10  11
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1                    CONTINUED AGENDA
              PUBLIC MEETING NO. 20-06-10
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1               (Public Meeting 20-06-10 was commenced
2        at 10:30 a.m.)
3               MR. NANCE:  Good morning.  I'd like to
4        read an opening statement:
5               This is to advise the general public
6        that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the
7        public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M.
8        Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey
9        Casino Control Commission on December 11th,

10        2019, filed with the Secretary of State at the
11        State House in Trenton an annual meeting
12        schedule.
13               On December 11th, 2019, copies were
14        mailed to subscribers.
15               Any member of the public who wish to
16        address the Commission will be given the
17        opportunity to do so before the Commission
18        adjourns for the day.
19               Please acknowledge the Pledge of
20        Allegiance.
21               (The Flag Salute was recited.)
22               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Good morning.
23               Please answer when I call your name for
24        the roll, please.
25               Commissioner Cooper?

7

1
2               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Present.
3               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Harrington?
4               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Present.
5               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?
6               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Present.
7               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  There was no closed
8        session conducted at this month.
9               Item No. 1 for your consideration are

10        the ratification of the minutes of the May 6,
11        2020, public meeting and the May 27, 2020,
12        special meeting.
13               I would ask that there be separate
14        consideration of each of the minutes.
15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Okay.  Before that, let
16        me just read an opening statement.
17               I'm again sharing this meeting from the
18        Commission's office in Atlantic City, and I
19        welcome everyone who is joining us remotely
20        today.
21               As a measure to mitigate the spread of
22        COVID-19 and to protect the health and safety
23        of the meeting participants as well as members
24        of the public interested in attending the
25        meeting, the Casino Control Commission is

8

1
2        utilizing remote collaboration technology for
3        meeting participants.  The public is able to
4        listen telephonically by calling the telephone
5        number and access numbers provided on the
6        Commission's website or following the link on
7        our website to hear the meeting on line.
8               We will accept public comments via
9        e-mail.  Public comments can be sent to public.

10        comets -- comments@ccc.state.nj.us beginning
11        now and at any time throughout the meeting
12        ending at the time of adjournment.
13               To all callers, if you experience
14        technical issues during the meeting, please
15        disconnect and call back.  There are two
16        telephone numbers on our website you can call.
17        If this does not resolve your issue, please
18        send an e-mail to our public.comments@
19        ccc.state.nj.us with your contact information,
20        and someone from the Commission staff will
21        contact you.
22               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  I'm so sorry, Mr.
23        Chairman.
24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Oh, no problem.  This is
25        all new territory for everybody.

9

1        ITEM NO. 1
2               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  So the roll has been
3        called.
4               I'll return to the agenda, Item No. 1,
5        which is the ratification of the May 6 and May
6        27 meetings and ask that they be considered by
7        separate vote.
8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions?
9               (No response.)

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a
11        motion?
12               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I move that we
13        ratify the minutes of May 6, 2020.
14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?
15               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
16               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?
17               (No response.)
18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in
19        favor, say aye?
20               (Ayes.)
21               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed, same sign?
22               (No response.)
23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
24               Okay.  And we're going to do the motion
25        for the minutes of the May 27 special meeting.
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1        ITEM NO. 2
2        Are there any questions?
3               (No response.)
4               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a
5        motion?
6               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I move to ratify
7        the minutes of May 27th, 2020.
8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?
9               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?
11               (No response.)
12               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in
13        favor, say aye?
14               (Ayes.)
15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Okay.  Ayes have it.
16               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
17               Item No. 2 are applications for initial
18        casino key employee licenses.
19               And they include:  Christian G. Andujar,
20        Gerald W. Beaver, David A. Crup, Louis V.
21        Dimino, James C. Keaton, Lance W. McCallion,
22        Arjet Suka, Angela Tarnacki, Brandon M. Walsh,
23        Brody D. Wright, and Adam S. Zengel.
24               With respect to those matters, four, Mr.
25        Andujar, Mr. Crup, Mr. McCallion, and Mr.

11

1        ITEM NO. 2

2        Walsh, those matters have been reviewed by the

3        Division and staff and recommend that you grant

4        those four initial casino key employee

5        licenses.

6               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

7        regarding these matters?

8               (No response.)

9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

10        motion?

11               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, this

12        is Alisa, and I would like to make a motion to

13        grant the four initial casino key employee

14        licenses.

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

16               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Second.

17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

18               (No response.)

19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

20        favor, say aye?

21               (Ayes.)

22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

23               (No response.)

24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

25               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  With respect to Mr.

12

1        ITEM NO. 2
2        Beaver, Mr. Dimino, Miss Tarnacki, and Mr.
3        Wright, again Division has reviewed, staff has
4        reviewed and recommend that those initial
5        casino key employee licenses be granted but
6        with a multi-casino endorsement as well.
7               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
8        regarding any of these matters?
9               (No response.)

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a
11        motion?
12               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I move to grant
13        the four initial casino key employee licenses
14        with multi-casino endorsements.
15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?
16               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Second.
17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?
18               (No response.)
19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in
20        favor, say aye?
21               (Ayes.)
22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?
23               (No response.)
24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
25               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And lastly, with

13

1        ITEM NO. 2
2        respect to James C. Keaton, Arjet Suka, and
3        Adam S. Zengel, the Division as reported and
4        has recommended that those three matters be
5        conferenced, raising an objection with respect
6        to each.
7               Staff concurs and recommends that you
8        remand those matters to the contested case
9        process.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
11        regarding any of these matters?
12               (No response.)
13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a
14        motion?
15               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I move to remand
16        for a hearing the three initial casino key
17        employee license applications.
18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?
19               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Second.
20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?
21               (No response.)
22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in
23        favor, say aye?
24               (Ayes.)
25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?
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1        ITEM NO. 3
2               (No response.)
3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
4               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
5               Item No. 3 are applications for
6        resubmitted casino key employee licenses.
7               And those matters include:  Kevin A.
8        Akeret, James Allen, Christine A. Boxer, Dean
9        D. Caratola, Harvey L. Chiles IV, Louis E.

10        Corradetti, Elizabeth A. D'Andrea, Eileen M.
11        DiGregorio, James M. Doherty, Steven A. Fayne,
12        Gary S. George, Richard A. Gibson, Francis M.
13        Jakimowicz, Ronald A. Kromenacker, Leanor A.
14        Mazzeo-Amoriello, Teresa C. Moody-Butler, and
15        Federico B. Silie-Reyes, and lastly, Patricia
16        A. Smith.
17               With respect to all of those items,
18        excluding Miss Boxer and Mr. Chiles, the
19        remaining 16 resubmissions have been reviewed
20        by Division as well as staff, and we recommend
21        that those resubmissions be granted.
22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
23        regarding these first 16 matters?
24               (No response.)
25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

15

1        ITEM NO. 3
2        motion?
3               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I move to grant
4        the 16 resubmitted casino key employee
5        licenses.
6               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?
7               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?
9               (No response.)

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in
11        favor, say aye?
12               (Ayes.)
13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?
14               (No response.)
15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
16               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  With respect to C,
17        Christine A. Boxer, again that matter has been
18        reviewed by both the Division and staff.  And
19        we also recommend that that resubmission be
20        granted but with a multi-casino endorsement in
21        her case.
22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
23        regarding this matter?
24               (No response.)
25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

16

1        ITEM NO. 3
2        motion?
3               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I move that we
4        grant the resubmission application of Christine
5        A. Boxer for a casino key employee license with
6        multi-casino endorsement.
7               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?
8               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

10               (No response.)
11               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in
12        favor, say aye?
13               (Ayes.)
14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?
15               (No response.)
16               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
17               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And lastly, Mr. Harvey
18        L. Chiles IV.  Again, it is reviewed by the
19        Division and commission staff.  We also
20        recommend that this resubmission application be
21        granted but with a waiver of the residency
22        requirements.
23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
24        for counsel?
25               (No response.)

17

1        ITEM NO. 4
2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a
3        motion?
4               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I move to grant
5        the resubmission application of Harvey L.
6        Chiles IV for a casino key employee license and
7        waive the residency requirement as provided for
8        in NJSA 5:12-89(b).
9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

10               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
11               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there any further
12        discussion?
13               (No response.)
14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in
15        favor, say aye?
16               (Ayes.)
17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?
18               (No response.)
19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
20               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
21               Item No. 4 is consideration of the
22        initial application of John Mount for a casino
23        key employee license.
24               We've Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli
25        on the line to address that for you.
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1        ITEM NO. 4
2               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Good morning, Chairman
3        and Commissioners.  Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
4        Counsel for the Commission of hearing.
5               For your consideration is the initial
6        application of Mr. Mount for his casino key
7        employee license.
8               I do note for the record that Mr. Mount
9        reached out to the commission staff by e-mail

10        which was forwarded to your attention.
11               Jordan Hollander is appearing on behalf
12        of the Division.
13               MR. HOLLANDER:  Good morning, Chairman
14        and Commissioners.  Jordan Hollander on behalf
15        of the Division of Gaming Enforcement.
16               The Division submitted a report dated
17        February 19, 2020, requesting a conference in
18        this matter to address Mr. Mount's financial
19        history as more fully set forth in that report.
20               As counsel noted, Mr. Mount did not
21        request a conference regarding application for
22        a casino key employee license, but he has
23        submitted written correspondence to the
24        Commission whereas he indicated he is not
25        interested in participating in a conference in

19

1        ITEM NO. 4
2        this matter.
3               Mr. Mount is not currently employed in
4        the New Jersey gaming industry.  Accordingly,
5        due to his lack of request for a conference,
6        Mr. Mount's application for a casino key
7        employee license should be denied.
8               Thank you.
9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you, Counsel.

10               Mr. Mount is not on the phone.
11               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Correct.
12               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
13        for counsel?
14               (No response.)
15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a
16        motion?
17               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Yes.  Mr.
18        Chairman, this is Alisa, and I move to:  A,
19        find John E. Mount disqualified pursuant to
20        NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86, and NJSA
21        5:12-89; and, B, deny his initial application
22        for a casino key employee license.
23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?
24               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Second.
25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

20

1        ITEM NO. 5
2               (No response.)
3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in
4        favor, say aye?
5               (Ayes.)
6               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?
7               (No response.)
8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
9               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.

10               Item No. 5 is consideration of the
11        initial application of Joselyn Reyes for a
12        casino key employee license.
13               Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
14        address that matter to you.
15               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Good morning again,
16        Chairman and Commissioners.  Teresa Pimpinelli
17        again on behalf of the Commission.
18               Mr. Ryes was provided an opportunity to
19        appear but commission staff has not received
20        any correspondence from him.
21               Jordan Hollander is here on behalf of
22        the Division.
23               MR. HOLLANDER:  Good morning again,
24        Chairman and Commissioners.  Jordan Hollander
25        on behalf of the Division of Gaming

21

1        ITEM NO. 5
2        Enforcement.
3               On October 22nd, 2019, the Division
4        submitted a report recommending that Mr. Reyes'
5        application for initial casino key employee
6        license be denied for the reasons set forth
7        therein.
8               Mr. Reyes has in the not requested a
9        conference in this matter and has not otherwise

10        communicated with the Division.
11               Mr. Reyes is not currently employed in
12        the gaming industry.
13               Accordingly, the Division respectfully
14        submits that Mr. Reyes' application for a
15        casino key employee license be denied for the
16        reasons set forth in the Division's October
17        2019 report.
18               Thank you.
19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is Miss Reyes on the
20        line?
21               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  Excuse me.  Is this
22        for Mr. Reyes or Miss Perez?
23               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Mr. Reyes.
24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Oh, Mr. Reyes.
25               Are there any questions for counsel?
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1        ITEM NO. 5
2               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  Hello?
3               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Yes?
4               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  Are you speaking of
5        Mr. Reyes or Miss Perez?
6               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  You are the next
7        matter, ma'am.  You're not -- you're the next
8        matter.
9               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  Okay.  I'm so sorry.

10               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  That's okay.
11               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
12        for counsel?
13               (No response.)
14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a
15        motion?
16               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I move that we:
17        A, find Joselyn Reyes disqualified pursuant to
18        NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86, NJSA
19        5:12-89, and; B, deny his initial application
20        for a casino key employee license.
21               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?
22               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?
24               (No response.)
25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

23

1        ITEM NO. 6
2        favor, say aye?
3               (Ayes.)
4               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?
5               (No response.)
6               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
7               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Now Item No. 6 is
8        consideration of the complaint for revocation
9        in State versus Jivany E. Perez-Jusino for a

10        casino key employee license.
11               Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
12        move on that matter.
13               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Chairman and
14        Commissioners, this is Teresa Pimpinelli again
15        on behalf of the Commission.
16               As you are aware, Miss Perez-Jusino is
17        appearing on her own behalf in this matter.
18               Jordan Hollander is here on behalf of
19        the Division.
20               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  I would ask --
21               MR. HOLLANDER:  Good morning,
22        Chairman -- sorry.
23               Good morning, Chairman and
24        Commissioners.  Jordan Hollander on behalf of
25        the Division of Gaming Enforcement.

24

1        ITEM NO. 6
2               On January 29th, 2020, the Division
3        filed an application for a suspension and a
4        complaint for the revocation of Miss
5        Perez-Jusino's casino key employee license.
6               As set forth in that complaint, Miss
7        Perez-Jusino was charged with a casino-related
8        theft, and that matter is still pending
9        adjudication.

10               The Commission suspended Miss
11        Perez-Jusino's casino key license at the
12        February 2020 public meeting and remanded to
13        the Division's complaint to the conference
14        process.
15               To date I am not aware that Miss Jusino
16        has requested a conference in this matter, and
17        as a result of the conduct alleged in the
18        complaint, Miss Perez-Jusino has been
19        terminated from her position in employment and
20        is not working in the New Jersey gaming
21        industry.
22               At this time, as no request has been
23        made for a conference, the Division would
24        respectfully request that the -- Miss
25        Perez-Jusino's casino key employee license be
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2        revoked for the reasons set forth in the
3        complaint.
4               Thank you.
5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you.
6               Ms. Perez, before you make a statement,
7        I just want to remind you that anything you say
8        today can and will be used against you in that
9        criminal matter that is still pending.  Do you

10        understand that?
11               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  Yes.
12               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes?
13               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  Yes.
14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Okay.  Proceed, please.
15        Or hang on.  We have to swear you in there.
16        Hang on.
17 J I V A N Y  E .  P E R E Z - J U S I N O , having
18 been first duly sworn, testified as follows:
19               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  Correct.  Yes.
20               MR. NANCE:  Would you please state your
21        name for the record?
22               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  Jivany E.
23        Perez-Jusino.
24               MR. NANCE:  Thank you.
25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Proceed, please.
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2               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Miss Perez, this is
3        your opportunity to tell the Commission
4        whatever you would like to tell them.  Or ask
5        for whatever relief you're requesting.
6               Did she drop off?
7               You may need to take your phone off
8        mute.
9               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  Yes.  I just did.

10        So, yeah.  Okay.
11               I don't -- okay.  I haven't got to
12        chance to like -- like -- like, how could
13        you -- ask for the letters or anything like
14        that because they are not going to do anything
15        unless I have the papers from the court and
16        everything was settled for that first.  That's
17        why I did not answer the letter for the right.
18        Because the guy told me that I didn't receive
19        any letter, that I would be suspended.  Which I
20        received a letter saying it was suspended.  I
21        received a letter that describe it, which I
22        don't know, you know, what's going on.
23               The only thing I received from the
24        employer is I was fired and I was charged.  But
25        since then, I haven't received any court or

27

1        ITEM NO. 6
2        nothing of my charges or any nothing.  So the
3        letter -- I only have the letter right here
4        that -- from the court.  I haven't speak to
5        anybody further.  I haven't speak to a lawyer.
6        I haven't speak to anybody because of the
7        COVID-19 spread that happened, like, of this --
8        the whole -- well, the whole situation went on.
9        And I haven't even had a chance to ask or

10        request anything.  Because, like, I was telling
11        to -- telling to calling on this thing.  Which
12        she was -- and, you know, I just -- I don't --
13               It's just hard for me because I don't --
14        everything got -- like, I'm confused.  I'm
15        like -- like, the laws, I don't know what I
16        should take the next step or anything because
17        the only thing I received is this letter saying
18        that I'm terminated.  Or I haven't received
19        anything from -- not the court, and they told
20        me they not going to do anything until the
21        court -- they have settled with the court.  And
22        I don't know what to do -- like, do now.
23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  What is your current
24        address now?  Did you move?  Is there a problem
25        that you weren't getting your correspondence?
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2               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  Exactly.  It was --
3        the thing was -- okay.  Since I have a
4        situation.  Okay?  The COVID-19 started
5        unemployment.  You know, everything was denied.
6        Things like that.  I had to keep moving and
7        whatever.  So I had moved for a minute in
8        Philadelphia.  And basically, you know, I got
9        two kids.  So I can't support my kids for -- I

10        was just I couldn't do nothing unless I was
11        settled with the court.  But the court is get
12        postponing, and I don't know nothing about the
13        charges.  I don't know nothing what's going on
14        with my cases.  I don't know any -- I don't --
15        I haven't even sit for the court.  That's why
16        I'm saying.  And, like, I don't -- like, that's
17        all I -- the only thing I have is of the court
18        is what they sent from the Commission, that the
19        only charges that I have.  And next for the
20        court, they haven't give me a paper or
21        anything.  Only the schedule letters.  And
22        then -- or these ones.  The only -- that's what
23        I'm saying.
24               The only thing I received, I received
25        the one that said suspended, and I received the

29

1        ITEM NO. 6
2        one that was sent, one.  But then I received
3        this one.  And I had to talk to a lady because
4        at first I thought it was -- they was both
5        together the letter from the court and the
6        commission because they was coming at the same
7        time.  So I thought it was about the same ting.
8        So I call Monday because they rescheduled my
9        appointment.  And I received this letter and it

10        told me it had nothing to do with the same
11        thing.  It's two different cases.
12               And then to try to talk to you guys
13        before I actually went to court again, but they
14        have me going back and forth.  And, like, I
15        haven't talked to nobody on my cases.
16               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  For the record, what is
17        your address now?
18               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  828 North Maryland
19        Avenue.
20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  And that's where you got
21        this correspondence today for you're call in?
22               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  Yes.  Correct.
23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Okay.  But you haven't
24        received anything from the courts at that
25        address?
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2               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  No.  The only thing I
3        received from the court is the schedule.  And
4        right now I have a letter from the court.  Like
5        I said, I supposed to have a -- to go to court
6        on Monday.  But no.  I received a letter that
7        said, please take notice that your court
8        hearing on 3-6 has been canceled.  Your case
9        has been referred to the grand jury.  This is a

10        schedule with a notice and/or day in court.
11        Please -- like, please be touch.  And they
12        have -- they have the phone number.
13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  And your -- that address
14        is on record with the Division as well?  Have
15        you gotten correspondence from the Division of
16        Gaming Enforcement?
17               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  Say that one more
18        time?
19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is the address that you
20        have -- have you gotten correspondence from the
21        Division of Gaming Enforcement at that address?
22               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  Yes.
23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Okay.
24               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Hello.  This is Teresa
25        Pimpinelli again.
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2               Miss Perez-Jusino, are you seeking a
3        deferral of your matter pending the criminal
4        charges?
5               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  That's -- no.  I
6        haven't got anything.  Like, I only got one
7        paper.  And I don't -- I don't have anything
8        deferred.  I only got one paper before I got
9        fired.  And they -- like, they were --

10               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Right.
11               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  They were actually
12        going to let me know.  I was supposed to go to
13        the Superior Court.  They were supposed to let
14        me know that was the case.  But when I went
15        there to schedule it, they gave me a letter to
16        reschedule.  So I haven't talked about
17        anything.  I don't know exactly how many cases
18        I've got, because the only thing I know is they
19        keep saying a ticket.  A ticket.  But I don't
20        know what -- or how many charges or a ticket.
21               MS. PIMPINELLI:  I understand.
22               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  I don't have nothing.
23               MS. PIMPINELLI:  The criminal charges
24        pending against you are separate and distinct
25        from those -- the matters before the Casino
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2        Control Commission.  So what I'm asking is,
3        would you like to request a hearing and then
4        defer that hearing on your matter pending
5        resolution of your criminal charges?  That's
6        your option right now currently.  Or you can
7        move forward with the hearing before the
8        Commission.  Or the Commission can consider the
9        Division's request to revoke.  That's where you

10        are right now.
11               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  Say it -- say it one
12        more time?
13               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Right now your options
14        are to abandon and let the Commission consider
15        the Division's request to revoke.  You can
16        indicate that you want to request a hearing and
17        defer your -- the Commission's matter pending
18        your criminal charges.  Or you can request a
19        hearing and move forward with the hearing even
20        though the criminal charges are pending.
21               My suggestion would be for the
22        Commissioners that we defer this for the time
23        being to permit her the opportunity to
24        determine whether or not she wants a deferral
25        if the Division is acceptable of that.
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2               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  Yeah.
3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Jordan, you want to
4        weigh in here?
5               MR. HOLLANDER:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
6        This is Jordan Hollander from the Gaming --
7        Division of Gaming Enforcement.
8               Miss Perez-Jusino certainly has the
9        opportunity under Section 86d of the Casino

10        Control Act to request a deferment in this
11        matter, and I would leave that up to the
12        judgment of the Commission, whether to grant
13        that in this instance.
14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Okay.  Okay.  Just for
15        the record, has she been getting your corre --
16        I mean, have your correspondence been going to
17        the Maryland address?  Is that what you have on
18        record there?
19               MR. HOLLANDER:  Yes.  That is the
20        address we have on record.
21               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Okay.  So we're clear
22        that she's getting everything from the Division
23        of Gaming Enforcement and from the Commission.
24        And she's apparently not getting her -- saying
25        she's not getting all the documents from the
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2        Superior Court.
3               MS. PIMPINELLI:  I think what her --
4        what she explained to me was that she mistook
5        the Commission's correspondence as the same as
6        the Court's and vice versa.
7               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Okay.  So she is getting
8        all the documentation.
9               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Correct.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Okay.
11               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Yes.  Her case was
12        postponed pending the pandemic situation.
13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Okay.  Thank you.  Thank
14        you.
15               Okay.  Any other questions by any other
16        commissioners?
17               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Not for me.
18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Okay.
19               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  None from me.
20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, then we
21        will -- do I have a motion to refer this to a
22        conference?
23               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, it's
24        Alisa.
25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.
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2               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I move to remand
3        this matter back to the Commission's contested
4        case process based on the Applicant's
5        representation that she will cooperate with any
6        investigatory or other requests made by our
7        staff.
8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Do I have a second?
9               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I'll second

10        that.
11               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?
12               (No response.)
13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in
14        favor, say aye?
15               (Ayes.)
16               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?
17               (No response.)
18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
19               MR. HOLLANDER:  Mr. Chairman, this is
20        Jordan Hollander, if I might.
21               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.
22               MR. HOLLANDER:  Would you also please
23        request that if Miss Perez-Jusino is going to
24        request a deferment that she submit such a
25        request in writing to counsel.
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2               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Absolutely.
3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.  Yes.
4               MR. HOLLANDER:  Thank you very much.
5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Miss Perez, our counsel
6        will talk to you off line here and tell you the
7        next steps in this process.
8               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  Okay.  Thank you so
9        much.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Okay?  Good luck.
11               MS. PEREZ-JUSINO:  Thank you so much.
12        And may God bless you.
13               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Thank you.
14               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Thank you.
15               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 7 is the
16        consideration of the initial casino key
17        employee licensure and plenary qualification of
18        Joseph V. Doa to serve as Vice President and
19        Security Zone Lead for MGM Resorts
20        International.
21               This matter was originally presented by
22        petition filed in December of 2019 by casino
23        licensee Marina District Development Company,
24        LLC, doing business as Borgata Hotel and Casino
25        and MGM Resorts International.
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2               You granted temp qualification to Mr.
3        Doa to serve in the capacity identified on
4        January 15, 2020.
5               The matter is now before you as a
6        plenary.
7               I believe counsel is here.
8               MR. MADAMBA:  Good morning, Chair
9        Plousis, members of the commission.  Patrick

10        Madamba, Senior Vice President of MGM Resorts
11        International on behalf of Petitioners.
12               I reviewed the draft resolution and find
13        it fine in form and substance.
14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you.
15               MS. RICHARDSON:  Good morning, Chairman
16        and Commissioners.  Tracy Richardson, Deputy
17        Attorney General for the Division of Gaming
18        Enforcement.
19               You have our report dated May 27, 2020,
20        which recommends the plenary casino key
21        employee licensure and qualification for Mr.
22        Doa.
23               We have also reviewed the draft
24        resolution and have no objection.
25               Thank you.
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2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
3        for counsel?
4               (No response.)
5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a
6        motion?
7               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I move we adopt
8        the draft resolution and:  A, grant an initial
9        casino key employee license to Joseph V. Doa

10        without the requirement to establish residency
11        pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(b) and NJAC 19:41A-5.3
12        and NJSA 5:12-89(b)4; and, B, find Mr. Doa
13        qualified to serve as Vice President and
14        Security Zone Lead for MGM Resorts
15        International in accordance with NJSA
16        5:12-85.1c, NJSA 5:12-89b(1) and (2), and NJAC
17        13:69C-2.6 and 2.7.
18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?
19               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?
21               (No response.)
22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, roll call
23        vote?
24               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner Cooper?
25               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Yes.
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2               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Harrington?
3               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Yes.
4               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?
5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.
6               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
7               Item No. 8 is consideration of the
8        plenary qualification of Kevin C. Miller to
9        serve as Interim Chief Information Security

10        Officer for MGM Resorts International.
11               Again, this matter was initially
12        presented to the Commission by way of a
13        petition filed on October 28, 2019, again, by
14        Marina District Development Company doing
15        business as Borgata and MGM Resorts
16        International seeking the temporary casino key
17        licensure -- excuse me -- temporary
18        qualification of Kevin Miller.
19               You granted that temporary qualification
20        at your November 13, 2019, public meeting.
21               The matter is now before you as a
22        plenary qualification.
23               Counsel is here on this one as well.
24               MR. MADAMBA:  Good morning again.  For
25        the record, Patrick Madamba, Senior Vice
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2        President of MGM Resorts International on
3        behalf of Petitioners.
4               I've reviewed the draft resolution, and
5        again it is fine in form and substance.
6               Thank you.
7               MS. RICHARDSON:  Good morning again,
8        Chairman and Commissioners.  Tracy Richardson
9        for the Division of Gaming Enforcement.

10               We filed a report with you dated May 27,
11        2020, which recommends the plenary
12        qualification of Mr. Miller.
13               We have also reviewed this draft
14        resolution and have no objections.
15               Thank you.
16               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
17        for counsel?
18               (No response.)
19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a
20        motion?
21               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, it's
22        Alisa, and I move to adopt the draft resolution
23        and find Kevin C. Miller qualified to serve as
24        Interim Chief Information Security Officer for
25        MGM Resorts International in accordance with
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2        NJSA 5:12-85.1c, NJSA 5:12-89b(1) and (2), and
3        NJAC 13:69C-2.7.
4               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?
5               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I'll second
6        that.
7               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?
8               (No response.)
9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, roll call

10        vote?
11               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner Cooper?
12               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Yes.
13               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Harrington?
14               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Yes.
15               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?
16               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.
17               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 9 is
18        consideration of the initial casino key
19        employee licensure and plenary qualification of
20        Edward H. Andrewes to serve as Chief Executive
21        Officer for Resorts Digital, LLC.
22               Now, this matter originally came to you
23        by way of a petition filed on October 9, 2019,
24        by casino licensee Resorts Digital Gaming, LLC,
25        seeking temporary permission for Mr. Andrewes
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2        to serve in the capacity identified.
3               You granted that temporary permission on
4        November 19.
5               The matter is now before you for plenary
6        licensure and plenary qualification.
7               Counsel is also here on that matter.
8               MR. LOLLI:  Good morning, Chairman and
9        Commissioners.  David Lolli, Deputy Attorney

10        General with the Division of Gaming
11        Enforcement.
12               You've received our report of June 3rd,
13        2020, and the Division recommends that the
14        plenary casino key employee license and
15        qualification for Mr. Andrewes be granted in
16        this matter.
17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you.
18               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  I don't believe that
19        Mr. Moles is present on the line.  I will note
20        for the record that I did receive an e-mail
21        from him yesterday noting that he had reviewed
22        the resolution and also concurred with its
23        entry.
24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you, Counsel.
25               Any questions for counsel?
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2               (No response.)
3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a
4        motion?
5               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Mr. Chairman, I
6        move that we adopt the draft resolution and:
7        A, grant an initial casino key employee license
8        to Edward H. Andrewes pursuant to NJSA
9        5:12-89e, NJAC 19:41A-5.3, and NJSA

10        5:12-89(b)4; and, B, find Mr. Andrewes is
11        qualified to serve as Chief Executive Officer
12        for Resorts Digital Gaming, LLC, in accordance
13        with NJSA 5:12-85.1c, NJSA 5:12-89b(1) and (2),
14        and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.
15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?
16               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?
18               (No response.)
19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, roll call
20        vote?
21               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner Cooper?
22               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Yes.
23               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Harrington?
24               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Yes.
25               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?
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2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.
3               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
4               Item No. 10 is consideration of the
5        initial casino key employee licensure and
6        plenary qualification of Ronald Baumann as
7        Regional President and Chief Executive Officer
8        of Bally's Park Place, LLC, Boardwalk Regency,
9        LLC, and Harrah's Atlantic City Operating

10        Company.
11               This matter originated by way of a
12        petition filed on September 13, 2019, by all of
13        the Caesars entities.
14               The temporary request for -- temporary
15        casino key license with multi-casino
16        endorsement and temporary qualification was
17        granted at your October 2, 2019, public
18        meeting.
19               The matter is now before you for initial
20        licensure and plenary qualification.
21               Counsel is here.
22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you.
23               MR. AGNELLINI:  Good morning, Mr.
24        Chairman, members of the commission.  Pacifico
25        Agnellini on behalf of Bally's Park Place, LLC,
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2        Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Harrah's Atlantic
3        City Operating Company, LLC.
4               Before you is a petition for the
5        issuance of a casino key employee license and
6        the plenary qualification of Mr. Ronald Baumann
7        to serve as Regional President and Chief
8        Executive Officer of the aforementioned
9        entities.

10               We have reviewed the draft resolution
11        and would ask that you -- have no comments with
12        the resolution and would ask that you approve
13        same.
14               If you have any questions, I'm here.
15               Thank you.
16               MS. MENDES-FERREIRA:  Good morning,
17        Chairman and Commissioners.  This is Deputy
18        Attorney General Camila Mendes-Ferreira on
19        behalf of the Division.
20               The Division has filed its letter report
21        on June 3rd, 2020, recommending both the
22        plenary qualification and casino key licensure
23        for Mr. Baumann as Regional President and CEO
24        of the AC licensees.
25               I have also reviewed the draft
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2        resolution, and I have no objections at this
3        time.
4               Thank you.
5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
6        for counsel?
7               (No response.)
8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a
9        motion?

10               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, it's
11        Alisa, and I move to adopt the draft resolution
12        and:  A, grant the initial casino key employee
13        license to Ronald Baumann with a multi-casino
14        endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(b)4, NJSA
15        5:12-89(e), NJSA 5:12-91.1 and NJAC 19:41A-5.3;
16        and, B, find Mr. Baumann qualified to serve as
17        the Regional President and Chief Executive
18        Officer for Bally's Park Place, LLC, Boardwalk
19        Regency, LLC, and Harrah's Atlantic City
20        Operating Company, LLC, in accordance with NJSA
21        5:12-85.1c, NJSA 5:12-80b(1) and (2), and NJAC
22        13:69C-2.6.
23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?
24               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Second.
25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?
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2               (No response.)
3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, roll call
4        vote?
5               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner Cooper?
6               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Yes.
7               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Harrington?
8               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Yes.
9               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.
11               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
12               In accordance with Resolution 19 --
13        thank you, guys.
14               In accordance with Resolution
15        19-12-11-03, the next closed session shall be
16        held on Wednesday, July 15, 2020, at 9:30 a.m.
17        in the commission offices.
18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  This is the public
19        participation portion of the meeting.
20               Counsel, have we received any public
21        comment or any e-mails?
22               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  No, Mr. Chairman.
23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  None?  Okay.
24               With that being said, I'm going to close
25        the public participation portion of the meeting
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2        and now it is closed.
3               Is there a motion to adjourn?
4               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I move that we
5        adjourn.
6               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?
7               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?
9               (No response.)

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in
11        favor, say aye?
12               (Ayes.)
13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?
14               (No response.)
15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
16               Meeting is adjourned.
17               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Thank you.
18               VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Thank you.
19               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Okay.  Have a great day
20        everyone.  Be safe.
21               COMMISSIONER COOPER:  And you as well.
22               (Public Meeting 20-06-10 was adjourned
23        at 11:10 a.m.)
24
25

49

1
2                 C E R T I F I C A T E
3
4               I, M. DARLENE ENGEL, a Certified Court
5 Reporter and Notary Public of the State of New Jersey,
6 certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate
7 transcript of the proceedings.
8               I further certify that I am neither
9 attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or employed

10 by any of the parties to the action; further that I am
11 not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel
12 employed in this case; nor am I financially interested
13 in the action.
14
15
16
17
18                      ------------------------
19                      M. DARLENE ENGEL, CCR
20                      License No 30XI0102300
21
22 Dated:  June 15, 2020
23 My Notary Commission Expires
24 November 21, 2024
25 ID No 50117353



www.renziassociates.com
Renzi Legal Resources    (609) 989-9199

Page 50

www.renziassociates.com
Renzi Legal Resources    (609) 989-9199

A
a.m1:14,14
4:2 5:2 6:2
47:16 48:23

a/k/a 4:10,14
4:17,18,22
4:23,24

abandon 32:14
able8:3
Absolutely
36:2

AC45:24
accept 8:8
acceptable
32:25

access 8:5
accurate 49:6
acknowledge
6:19

Act6:8 33:10
action 49:10
49:13

Adam4:12
10:23 13:3

address 6:16
17:25 18:18
20:14 27:24
29:17,25
30:13,19,21
33:17,20

adjourn 48:3,5
adjourned
48:16,22

adjournment
8:12

adjourns 6:18
adjudication
24:9

ADMINISTRA...
2:5

adopt 38:7
40:22 43:6
46:11

advise 6:5
aforementi...
45:8

agenda 4:1 5:1
9:4

Agnellini 3:10
44:23,25

Akeret 4:13
14:8

Alisa 2:3
11:12 19:18
34:24 40:22
46:11

alleged 24:17
Allegiance
6:20

Allen 4:14
14:8

ANALYST 2:5
and/or 30:10
Andrewes 5:15
41:20,25
42:15 43:8
43:10

Andujar 4:7
10:19,25

Angela 4:10,10
10:22

Ann4:15,15,17
4:22,24

ANNE2:3
annual 6:11
answer 6:23
26:17

anybody 27:5,6
apparently
33:24

appear 20:19
appearing
18:11 23:17

Applicant's
35:4

application
5:3,5 16:4
16:20 17:5
17:22 18:6
18:21 19:6
19:21 20:11
21:5,14

22:19 24:3
applications
4:6,12 10:17
13:17 14:5

appointment
29:9

approve 45:12
Arget 4:10
Arjet 10:22
13:2

asking 32:2
Atlantic 1:10
1:13 3:11
5:19 7:18
44:9 45:2
46:19

attending 7:24
attention
18:10

attorney 2:9
2:10,10,11
3:2,5,8
37:17 42:9
45:18 49:9
49:11

ATTORNEYS 2:9
AUDIO 1:6
Avenue 1:12
29:19

aware 23:16
24:15

aye9:19 10:13
11:20 12:20
13:23 15:11
16:12 17:15
20:4 23:2
35:14 48:11

Ayes9:20,23
10:14,15
11:21,24
12:21,24
13:24 14:3
15:12,15
16:13,16
17:16,19
20:5,8 23:3

23:6 35:15
35:18 48:12
48:15

B
b2:1 4:7,14
4:24 14:15
19:21 22:19
38:12 43:10
46:16

back8:15
29:14 35:3

Baer6:8
Bally's 3:10
5:18 44:8,25
46:18

based 35:4
basically 28:8
Baumann 5:17
44:6 45:6,23
46:13,16

Beaver 4:7
10:20 12:2

beginning 8:10
behalf 18:11
18:14 20:17
20:21,25
23:15,17,18
23:24 37:11
40:3 44:25
45:19

believe 37:7
42:18

Bennett 4:17
bless 36:12
Boardwalk 1:12
3:10 5:19
44:8 45:2
46:18

Borgata 36:24
39:15

Boxer 4:14
14:8,18
15:17 16:5

Bradley 4:25
Brandon 4:11



Page 51

www.renziassociates.com
Renzi Legal Resources    (609) 989-9199

10:22
Brody 4:11
10:23

BROWNSTEIN 3:9
Bryon 6:7
business 36:24
39:15

C
c3:1 4:8,9,14
4:23 5:12
10:21 13:2
14:14 15:16
39:8 40:23
49:2,2

Caesars 44:13
call6:23 8:15
8:16 29:8,21
38:22 41:9
43:19 47:3

called 9:3
callers 8:13
calling 8:4
27:11

Camila 2:10
3:8 45:18

canceled 30:8
capacity 37:3
42:2

Caratola 4:15
14:9

case13:8
15:21 30:8
31:14 34:11
35:4 49:12

cases 28:14
29:11,15
31:17

casino 1:2 2:2
2:4 4:6,12
5:4,6,8,9,14
5:16 6:9
7:25 10:18
11:4,13 12:5
12:13 13:16
14:6 15:4

16:5 17:6,22
18:6,22 19:6
19:22 20:12
21:5,15
22:20 23:10
24:5,11,25
31:25 33:9
36:16,22,24
37:20 38:9
39:16 41:18
41:24 42:14
43:7 44:5,15
45:5,22
46:12

casino-rel...
24:7

ccc.state....
8:19

CCR49:19
CEO45:23
certainly 33:8
Certified 1:17
49:4

certify 49:6,8
Chair 2:2,3
7:3,4,6,15
8:24 9:8,10
9:12,14,16
9:18,21,23
10:4,6,8,10
10:12,15
11:6,9,15,16
11:17,19,22
11:24 12:7
12:10,15,16
12:17,19,22
12:24 13:10
13:13,18,19
13:20,22,25
14:3,22,25
15:3,6,8,10
15:13,15,22
15:25 16:3,7
16:9,11,14
16:16,23
17:2,4,9,11

17:14,17,19
19:9,12,15
19:23,24,25
20:3,6,8
21:19,24
22:11,14,16
22:21,23,25
23:4,6 25:5
25:12,14,25
27:23 29:16
29:20,23
30:13,19,23
33:3,14,21
34:7,10,13
34:17,18,20
34:25 35:8,9
35:11,13,16
35:18,21
36:3,5,10,13
37:8,14 38:2
38:5,7,18,20
38:22 39:2,3
39:5 40:16
40:19 41:4,5
41:7,9,13,14
41:16 42:17
42:24 43:3,5
43:15,17,19
43:23,24
44:2,22 46:5
46:8,23,24
46:25 47:3,7
47:8,10,18
47:23 48:4,6
48:8,10,13
48:15,18

Chairman 7:5
8:23 11:11
18:2,13
19:18 20:16
20:24 23:13
23:22,23
33:5 34:23
35:19 37:15
39:4 40:8,21
41:15 42:8

43:5,25
44:24 45:17
46:10 47:9
47:22

chance 26:12
27:9

Chapter 6:6
charged 24:7
26:24

charges 27:2
28:13,19
31:4,20,23
32:5,18,20

Chief 5:12,15
5:18 39:9
40:24 41:20
43:11 44:7
45:7 46:17

Chiles 4:16
14:9,18
16:18 17:6

Christian 4:7
10:19

Christine 4:14
4:14,15 14:8
15:17 16:4

City1:10,13
3:11 5:19
7:18 44:9
45:3 46:19

clear 33:21
close 47:24
closed 7:7
47:15 48:2

collaboration
8:2

comets 8:10
coming 29:6
commenced 6:1
comment 47:21
comments 8:8,9
45:11

comments@c...
8:10

commission 1:2
1:10 2:2,4



Page 52

www.renziassociates.com
Renzi Legal Resources    (609) 989-9199

6:9,16,17
7:25 8:20
16:19 18:4,9
18:24 20:17
20:19 23:15
24:10 26:3
28:18 29:6
32:2,8,8,14
33:12,23
37:9 39:12
44:24 47:17
49:23

Commission's
7:18 8:6
32:17 34:5
35:3

Commissioner
2:3 6:25 7:2
9:15 10:9
11:11 12:12
13:15 15:7
16:8 17:10
19:17 22:22
34:19,23
35:2 36:14
38:19,24,25
40:21 41:11
41:12 43:16
43:21,22
46:10 47:5,6
48:7,17,21

commissioners
18:3,14
20:16,24
23:14,24
32:22 34:16
37:16 40:8
42:9 45:17

communicated
21:10

Company 3:11
5:19 36:23
39:14 44:10
45:3 46:20

complaint 5:7
23:8 24:4,6

24:13,18
25:3

compliance 6:6
concurred
42:22

concurs 13:7
conduct 24:17
conducted 7:8
conference
18:17,21,25
19:5 21:9
24:13,16,23
34:22

conferenced
13:5

confused 27:14
consider 5:3
32:8,14

consideration
5:5,7,9,11
5:14,16 7:9
7:14 17:21
18:5 20:10
23:8 36:16
39:7 41:18
44:4

considered 9:6
contact 8:19
8:21

contested 13:8
35:3

CONTINUED 5:1
Control 1:2
2:2,4 6:9
7:25 32:2
33:10

Cooper 2:3
6:25 7:2
9:15 10:9
11:11 12:12
13:15 15:7
16:8 17:10
19:17 22:22
34:19,23
35:2 36:14
38:19,24,25

40:21 41:11
41:12 43:16
43:21,22
46:10 47:5,6
48:7,17,21

cooperate 35:5
copies 6:13
Corradetti
4:16 14:10

corre 33:15
Correct 19:11
25:19 29:22
34:9

correspond...
18:23 20:20
27:25 29:21
30:15,20
33:16 34:5

counsel 2:6,7
3:2,5,8
16:24 17:24
18:4,20 19:9
19:13 20:13
21:25 22:12
23:11 35:25
36:5 37:7
38:3 39:23
40:17 42:7
42:24,25
44:21 46:6
47:20 49:9
49:11

COUNSEL/EX...
2:6

court 1:17,21
26:15,25
27:4,19,21
27:21 28:11
28:11,15,17
28:20 29:5
29:13 30:3,4
30:5,7,10
31:13 34:2
49:4

Court's 34:6
courts 29:24

COVID-19 7:22
27:7 28:4

criminal 25:9
31:3,23 32:5
32:18,20

Crup4:8 10:20
10:25

Crystal 4:23
Cullen 4:18
current 27:23
currently 19:3
21:11 32:6

D
d4:8,11,15,15
10:23 14:9
19:20 22:18

D'Andrea 4:17
14:10

Darlene 1:17
49:4,19

DARYL 2:5
date24:15
dated 18:16
37:19 40:10
49:22

David 2:11 4:8
10:20 42:9

day6:18 30:10
48:19

Dean4:15 14:8
December 6:9
6:13 36:22

defer 32:4,17
32:22

deferment
33:10 35:24

deferral 31:3
32:24

deferred 31:8
denied 19:7
21:6,15 28:5

deny19:21
22:19

Deputy 2:9,9
2:10,10,11



Page 53

www.renziassociates.com
Renzi Legal Resources    (609) 989-9199

3:2,5,8
37:16 42:9
45:17

describe 26:21
determine
32:24

Development
36:23 39:14

DIANNA 2:6 3:2
3:5,8

different
29:11

Digital 5:16
41:21,24
43:12

DiGregorio
4:18 14:11

Dimino 4:8
10:21 12:2

disconnect
8:15

discussion
9:16 10:10
11:17 12:17
13:20 15:8
16:9 17:12
19:25 22:23
35:11 38:20
41:7 43:17
46:25 48:8

disqualified
19:19 22:17

distinct 31:24
District 36:23
39:14

Division 2:8
11:3 12:3
13:3 14:20
15:18 16:19
18:12,15,16
20:22,25
21:3,10,13
23:19,25
24:2,23
30:14,15,21
32:25 33:7

33:22 37:17
40:9 42:10
42:13 45:19
45:20

Division's
21:16 24:13
32:9,15

Doa5:10 36:18
37:3,22 38:9
38:12

documentation
34:8

documents
33:25

Doherty 4:19
14:11

doing 36:24
39:14

draft 37:12,23
38:8 40:4,13
40:22 43:6
45:10,25
46:11

drop26:6
due19:5
duly25:18

E
e2:1,1,9 3:1
3:1,2,5 4:9
4:16,16 5:7
14:9 19:19
23:9 25:17
25:17,17,22
49:2,2

e-mail 8:9,18
18:9 42:20

e-mails 47:21
Edward 5:15
41:20 43:8

Eileen 4:18,18
14:10

Eleanor 4:22
Elizabeth 4:17
4:17 14:10

employed 19:3

21:11 49:9
49:12

employee 4:6
4:13 5:4,6,8
5:9,14,17
10:18 11:4
11:13 12:5
12:13 13:17
14:6 15:4
16:5 17:6,23
18:7,22 19:7
19:22 20:12
21:5,15
22:20 23:10
24:5,25
36:17 37:21
38:9 41:19
42:14 43:7
44:5 45:5
46:12 49:11

employer 26:24
employment
24:19

endorsement
12:6 15:20
16:6 44:16
46:14

endorsements
12:14

Enforcement
2:8 18:15
21:2 23:25
30:16,21
33:7,23
37:18 40:9
42:11

Engel 1:17
49:4,19

entities 44:13
45:9

entitled 6:7
entry 42:23
ESQ3:3,6,10
establish
38:10

everybody 8:25

exactly 28:2
31:17

excluding
14:18

excuse 21:21
39:17

Executive 5:15
5:18 41:20
43:11 44:7
45:8 46:17

experience
8:13

Expires 49:23
explained 34:4

F
f2:1 4:9,16
49:2

FARBER 3:9
FAUNTLEROY 2:6
3:2,5,8 6:22
7:3,5,7 8:22
9:2 10:16
11:25 12:25
14:4 15:16
16:17 17:20
20:9 22:3,6
22:10 23:7
23:20 36:15
38:24 39:2,4
39:6 41:11
41:13,15,17
42:18 43:21
43:23,25
44:3 47:5,7
47:9,11,22
48:19

favor 9:19
10:13 11:20
12:20 13:23
15:11 16:12
17:15 20:4
23:2 35:14
48:11

Fayne 4:19
14:11



Page 54

www.renziassociates.com
Renzi Legal Resources    (609) 989-9199

February 18:17
24:12

Federico 4:24
14:15

filed 6:10
24:3 36:22
39:13 40:10
41:23 44:12
45:20

financial
18:18

financially
49:12

find19:19
22:17 37:12
38:12 40:23
43:10 46:16

fine37:13
40:5

fired 26:24
31:9

first 1:11
14:23 25:18
26:16 29:4

Flag6:21
Floor 1:11
following 8:6
follows 25:18
foregoing 49:6
form37:13
40:5

forth 18:19
21:6,16 24:6
25:2 29:14

forward 32:7
32:19

forwarded
18:10

four10:24
11:4,13
12:13

Francis 4:21
14:12

FREE1:24
fully 18:19
further 9:16

10:10 11:17
12:17 13:20
15:8 16:9
17:11 19:25
22:23 27:5
35:11 38:20
41:7 43:17
46:25 48:8
49:8,10

G
g4:7,10,17
10:19

gaming 2:8
5:16 18:15
19:4 20:25
21:12 23:25
24:20 30:16
30:21 33:6,7
33:23 37:17
40:9 41:24
42:10 43:12

Gary4:20
14:12

general 2:6,6
2:9,9,10,10
2:11 3:2,3,5
3:6,8,9 6:5
37:17 42:10
45:18

George 4:20
14:12

Gerald 4:7
10:20

getting 27:25
33:15,22,24
33:25 34:7

Gibson 4:20
14:12

give28:20
given 6:16
go30:5 31:12
God36:12
going 9:24
26:14,22
27:20 28:13

29:14 31:12
33:16 35:23
47:24

Good6:3,22
18:2,13
20:15,23
23:21,23
36:10 37:8
37:15 39:24
40:7 42:8
44:23 45:16

gotten 30:15
30:20

grand 30:9
grant 11:3,13
12:12 15:3
16:4 17:4
33:12 38:8
43:7 46:12

granted 12:5
14:21 15:20
16:21 37:2
39:19 42:3
42:15 44:17

great 48:19
guy26:18
guys29:12
47:13

Gyetvay 4:15

H
h3:3,6 4:10
4:18 5:15
41:20 43:8

HAMILTON 1:23
hang25:15,16
happened 27:7
hard27:13
Harrah's 3:11
5:19 44:9
45:2 46:19

Harrington 2:3
7:3,4 9:12
10:6 11:16
12:16 13:19
15:3 16:3

17:4 19:24
22:16 34:17
35:9 36:13
38:7 39:2,3
41:5,13,14
43:5,23,24
46:24 47:7,8
48:4,18

Harvey 4:16
14:9 16:17
17:5

health 7:22
hear8:7
hearing 9:10
9:18 10:4,12
11:9,19
12:10,19
13:13,16,22
14:25 15:10
15:25 16:11
17:2,14 18:4
19:15 20:3
22:14,25
30:8 32:3,4
32:7,16,19
32:19 34:20
35:13 38:5
38:22 40:19
41:9 43:3,19
46:8 47:3
48:10

held47:16
Hello 22:2
30:24

HIGHWAY 1:22
history 18:19
Hollander 2:10
18:11,13,14
20:21,23,24
23:18,21,24
33:5,6,19
35:19,20,22
36:4

Hotel 36:24
House 6:11
HYATT 3:9



Page 55

www.renziassociates.com
Renzi Legal Resources    (609) 989-9199

I
ID49:25
identified
37:3 42:2

include 10:19
14:7

indicate 32:16
indicated
18:24

industry 19:4
21:12 24:21

information
5:12 8:19
39:9 40:24

initial 4:6
5:3,5,9,14
5:16 10:17
11:4,13 12:4
12:13 13:16
17:22 18:5
19:21 20:11
21:5 22:19
36:16 38:8
41:18 43:7
44:5,19
46:12

initially
39:11

instance 33:13
interested
7:24 18:25
49:12

Interim 5:12
39:9 40:24

International
3:4,7 5:11
5:13 36:20
36:25 37:11
38:15 39:10
39:16 40:2
40:25

investigatory
35:6

issuance 45:5
issue 8:17

issues 8:14
Item3:2,5,8
4:3 5:2 7:9
9:1,4 10:1
10:17 11:1
12:1 13:1
14:1,5 15:1
16:1 17:1,21
18:1 19:1
20:1,10 21:1
22:1 23:1,7
24:1 25:1
26:1 27:1
28:1 29:1
30:1 31:1
32:1 33:1
34:1 35:1
36:1,15 37:1
38:1 39:1,7
40:1 41:1,17
42:1 43:1
44:1,4 45:1
46:1 47:1

items 14:17
IV4:16 14:9
16:18 17:6

J
j4:11,19
25:17,17

Jakimowicz
4:21 14:13

James 2:2 4:9
4:14,19
10:21 13:2
14:8,11

January 24:2
37:4

Jersey 1:1,13
1:23 6:8
19:4 24:20
49:5

Jivany 5:7
23:9 25:22

John5:4 17:22
19:19

joining 7:19
Jordan 2:10
18:11,14
20:21,24
23:18,24
33:3,6 35:20

Joselyn 5:5
20:11 22:17

Joseph 1:11
5:10 36:18
38:9

JR3:3,6
judgment 33:12
July47:16
June1:9 4:2
5:2 42:12
45:21 49:22

jury30:9
Jusino 24:15

K
k4:12,20
Keaton 4:9
10:21 13:2

keep28:6
31:19

Kevin 4:13
5:12 14:7
39:8,18
40:23

key4:6,12 5:4
5:6,8,9,14
5:16 10:18
11:4,13 12:5
12:13 13:16
14:6 15:4
16:5 17:6,23
18:6,22 19:6
19:22 20:12
21:5,15
22:20 23:10
24:5,11,25
36:16 37:20
38:9 39:16
41:18 42:14
43:7 44:5,15

45:5,22
46:12

kids28:9,9
know26:22,22
27:12,15,22
28:5,8,12,13
28:14 31:12
31:14,17,18
31:20

Kromenacker
4:21 14:13

L
l4:16,20,22
14:9 16:18
17:5

lack19:5
lady29:3
Lance 4:9
10:21

lastly 12:25
14:15 16:17

laws6:7 27:15
lawyer 27:5
Lead5:11
36:19 38:14

Leanor 4:22
14:13

leave 33:11
Legal 1:20,21
Lenor 4:22
letter 26:17
26:19,20,21
27:3,3,17
29:5,9 30:4
30:6 31:15
45:20

letters 26:13
28:21

license 5:4,6
5:8 13:17
16:5 17:6,23
18:7,22 19:7
19:22 20:12
21:6,15
22:20 23:10



Page 56

www.renziassociates.com
Renzi Legal Resources    (609) 989-9199

24:5,11,25
38:9 42:14
43:7 44:15
45:5 46:13
49:20

licensee 36:23
41:24

licensees
45:24

licenses 4:6
4:13 10:18
11:5,14 12:5
12:13 14:6
15:5

licensure 5:9
5:14,17
36:17 37:21
39:17 41:19
42:6 44:5,20
45:22

line8:7 17:25
21:20 36:6
42:19

link8:6
listen 8:4
LLC3:10,11,11
5:16,18,19
5:19 36:24
41:21,24
43:12 44:8,9
44:25 45:2,3
46:18,19,20

Lolli 2:11
42:8,9

Lordi 1:11
Louis 4:8,16
10:20 14:9

luck36:10

M
m1:17 2:7,11
4:11,18,19
4:21,21 6:7
10:22 14:10
14:11,12
49:4,19

ma'am 22:7
Madamba 3:3,6
37:8,10
39:24,25

mailed 6:14
Marina 36:23
39:14

Mary4:18
Maryland 29:18
33:17

matter 15:17
15:23 18:18
19:2 20:14
21:9 22:7,8
23:12,17
24:8,16 25:9
31:3 32:4,17
33:11 35:3
36:21 37:5
39:11,21
41:22 42:5,7
42:16 44:11
44:19

matters 10:24
11:2,7 12:8
13:4,8,11
14:7,23
31:25

Mazzeo 4:22,22
Mazzeo-Amo...
4:22 14:14

McCallion 4:9
10:21,25

mean33:16
measure 7:21
meeting 1:5,11
4:1,4,5 5:1
6:1,8,11
7:11,12,17
7:23,25 8:3
8:7,11,14
9:25 24:12
39:20 44:18
47:19,25
48:16,22

meetings 9:6

member 6:15
members 7:23
37:9 44:24

Mendes-Fer...
2:10 45:16
45:18

MENDES-FER...
3:8

MGM3:4,7 5:11
5:13 36:19
36:25 37:10
38:14 39:10
39:15 40:2
40:25

Miller 5:12
39:8,18
40:12,23

minute 28:7
minutes 4:4,5
7:10,14 9:13
9:25 10:7

mistook 34:4
mitigate 7:21
Moles 42:19
Monday 29:8
30:6

month 7:8
Moody 4:23
Moody-Butler
4:23 14:14

morning 6:3,22
18:2,13
20:15,23
23:21,23
37:8,15
39:24 40:7
42:8 44:23
45:16

motion 9:11,24
10:5 11:10
11:12 12:11
13:14 15:2
16:2 17:3
19:16 22:15
34:21 38:6
40:20 43:4

46:9 48:3
Mount 5:4
17:22 18:6,8
18:20 19:3
19:10,19

Mount's 18:18
19:6

move9:12 10:6
12:12 13:15
15:3 16:3
17:4 19:18
22:16 23:12
27:24 32:7
32:19 35:2
38:7 40:22
43:6 46:11
48:4

moved 28:7
moving 28:6
multi-casino
12:6,14
15:20 16:6
44:15 46:13

mute26:8

N
n3:1 4:21
25:17,17

name6:23
25:21

NANCE 2:5 6:3
25:20,24

need26:7
neither 49:8
new1:1,13,23
6:8 8:25
19:4 24:20
49:5

NJAC38:11,16
41:3 43:9,14
46:15,21

NJSA17:8
19:20,20,20
22:18,18,18
38:11,12,15
38:16 41:2,2



Page 57

www.renziassociates.com
Renzi Legal Resources    (609) 989-9199

43:8,9,13,13
46:14,14,15
46:20,21

North 29:18
Notary 49:5,23
note18:8
42:19

noted 18:20
notice 30:7,10
noting 42:21
November 39:20
42:4 49:24

number 8:5
30:12

numbers 8:5,16
Nuzzi 4:10

O
o2:1 4:22
25:17

objection 13:5
37:24

objections
40:14 46:2

October 21:3
21:16 39:13
41:23 44:17

office 2:6
7:18

Officer 5:13
5:15,18
39:10 40:24
41:21 43:11
44:7 45:8
46:18

offices 1:10
47:17

Oh8:24 21:24
okay7:15 9:24
10:15 22:9
22:10 25:14
26:10,11
28:3,4 29:23
30:23 33:14
33:14,21
34:7,10,13

34:15,18
36:8,10
47:23 48:19

ones28:22
Open6:8
opening 6:4
7:16

Operating 3:11
5:19 44:9
45:3 46:20

opportunity
6:17 20:18
26:3 32:23
33:9

Opposed 9:21
11:22 12:22
13:25 15:13
16:14 17:17
20:6 23:4
35:16 48:13

option 32:6
options 32:13
originally
36:21 41:22

originated
44:11

P
p1:11 3:1,1
4:23 25:17

Pacifico 3:10
44:24

PAGE4:3 5:2
pandemic 34:12
paper 28:20
31:7,8

papers 26:15
Park3:10 5:18
44:8,25
46:18

participants
7:23 8:3

participating
18:25

participation
47:19,25

parties 49:10
Patricia 4:24
4:24 14:15

Patrick 3:3,6
37:9 39:25

pending 24:8
25:9 31:3,24
32:4,17,20
34:12

Perez 21:22
22:5 25:6
26:2 36:5

Perez-Jusino
5:8 21:21
22:2,4,9
23:9,16 24:7
24:18 25:11
25:13,19,22
25:23 26:9
28:2 29:18
29:22 30:2
30:17,22
31:2,5,11,22
32:11 33:2,8
35:23 36:8
36:11

Perez-Jusi...
24:5,11,25

permission
41:25 42:3

permit 32:23
petition 36:22
39:13 41:23
44:12 45:4

Petitioners
37:11 40:3

Philadelphia
28:8

phone 19:10
26:7 30:12

Pimpinelli 2:7
17:24 18:2,3
19:11 20:13
20:15,16
21:23 23:11
23:13,14

26:2 30:24
30:25 31:10
31:21,23
32:13 34:3,9
34:11 36:2

Place 3:10
5:18 44:8,25
46:18

please 6:19,23
6:24 8:14,17
25:14,20,25
30:7,11,11
35:22

Pledge 6:19
plenary 5:9,11
5:14,17
36:17 37:6
37:20 39:8
39:22 40:11
41:19 42:5,6
42:14 44:6
44:20 45:6
45:22

Plousis 2:2
7:5,6,15
8:24 9:8,10
9:14,16,18
9:21,23 10:4
10:8,10,12
10:15 11:6,9
11:15,17,19
11:22,24
12:7,10,15
12:17,19,22
12:24 13:10
13:13,18,20
13:22,25
14:3,22,25
15:6,8,10,13
15:15,22,25
16:7,9,11,14
16:16,23
17:2,9,11,14
17:17,19
19:9,12,15
19:23,25



Page 58

www.renziassociates.com
Renzi Legal Resources    (609) 989-9199

20:3,6,8
21:19,24
22:11,14,21
22:23,25
23:4,6 25:5
25:12,14,25
27:23 29:16
29:20,23
30:13,19,23
33:3,14,21
34:7,10,13
34:18,20,25
35:8,11,13
35:16,18,21
36:3,5,10
37:9,14 38:2
38:5,18,20
38:22 39:4,5
40:16,19
41:4,7,9,15
41:16 42:17
42:24 43:3
43:15,17,19
43:25 44:2
44:22 46:5,8
46:23,25
47:3,9,10,18
47:23 48:6,8
48:10,13,15

portion 47:19
47:25

position 24:19
postponed
34:12

postponing
28:12

present 2:4
7:2,4,6
42:19

presented
36:21 39:12

President 5:10
5:18 36:18
37:10 38:13
40:2 44:7
45:7,23

46:17
problem 8:24
27:24

Proceed 25:14
25:25

proceedings
49:7

process 13:9
24:14 35:4
36:7

protect 7:22
provided 8:5
17:7 20:18

public 1:5,11
4:1,4 5:1
6:1,5,7,8,15
7:11,24 8:3
8:8,9,9
24:12 39:20
44:17 47:18
47:20,25
48:22 49:5

public.com...
8:18

pursuant 19:19
22:17 38:11
43:8 46:14

Q
qualification
5:10,12,15
5:17 36:17
37:2,21 39:8
39:18,19,22
40:12 41:19
42:6,15 44:6
44:16,20
45:6,22

qualified
38:13 40:23
43:11 46:16

questions 9:8
10:2 11:6
12:7 13:10
14:22 15:22
16:23 19:12

21:25 22:11
34:15 38:2
40:16 42:25
45:14 46:5

R
r2:1 3:1 4:24
25:17 49:2

raising 13:5
ratification
4:4,5 7:10
9:5

ratify 9:13
10:6

reached 18:9
read6:4 7:16
reasons 21:6
21:16 25:2

receive 26:18
42:20

received 20:19
26:20,21,23
26:25 27:17
27:18 28:24
28:24,25
29:2,9,24
30:3,6 42:12
47:20

recited 6:21
recommend 11:3
12:4 14:20
15:19 16:20

recommended
13:4

recommending
21:4 45:21

recommends
13:7 37:20
40:11 42:13

record 18:8
25:21 29:16
30:14 33:15
33:18,20
39:25 42:20

refer 34:21
referred 30:9

regarding 11:7
12:8 13:11
14:23 15:23
18:21

Regency 3:11
5:19 44:8
45:2 46:19

Regional 5:18
44:7 45:7,23
46:17

related 49:9
relative 49:11
relief 26:5
remaining
14:19

remand 13:8,15
35:2

remanded 24:12
remind 25:7
remote 1:6 8:2
remotely 7:19
RENZI 1:20
report 18:16
18:19 21:4
21:17 37:19
40:10 42:12
45:20

reported 13:3
Reporter 1:17
49:5

Reporting 1:21
representa...
35:5

request 18:21
19:5 24:22
24:24 27:10
32:3,9,15,16
32:18 33:10
35:23,24,25
44:14

requested 21:8
24:16

requesting
18:17 26:5

requests 35:6
requirement



Page 59

www.renziassociates.com
Renzi Legal Resources    (609) 989-9199

17:7 38:10
requirements
16:22

reschedule
31:16

rescheduled
29:8

residency
16:21 17:7
38:10

resolution
32:5 37:12
37:24 38:8
40:4,14,22
42:22 43:6
45:10,12
46:2,11
47:12,14

resolve 8:17
Resorts 3:4,7
5:11,13,16
36:19,25
37:10 38:14
39:10,15
40:2,25
41:21,24
43:12

RESOURCES 1:20
respect 10:24
11:25 13:2,5
14:17 15:16

respectfully
21:13 24:24

response 9:9
9:17,22 10:3
10:11 11:8
11:18,23
12:9,18,23
13:12,21
14:2,24 15:9
15:14,24
16:10,15,25
17:13,18
19:14 20:2,7
22:13,24
23:5 35:12

35:17 38:4
38:21 40:18
41:8 43:2,18
46:7 47:2
48:9,14

resubmission
15:19 16:4
16:20 17:5

resubmissions
14:19,21

resubmitted
4:12 14:6
15:4

result 24:17
return 9:4
reviewed 11:2
12:3,4 14:19
15:18 16:18
37:12,23
40:4,13
42:21 45:10
45:25

revocation 5:7
23:8 24:4

revoke 32:9,15
revoked 25:2
Reyes 5:5
20:11 21:8
21:11,19,22
21:23,24
22:5,17

Reyes' 21:4,14
Richard 4:20
14:12

Richardson 2:9
3:2,5 37:15
37:16 40:7,8

right 26:17
27:3 30:4
31:10 32:6
32:10,13

roll6:24 9:2
38:22 41:9
43:19 47:3

Ronald 4:21
5:17 14:13

44:6 45:6
46:13

Room1:11
Ryes20:18

S
S3:1 4:12,20
10:23 13:3
14:12 25:17

safe48:20
safety 7:22
Salute 6:21
saying 26:20
27:17 28:16
28:23 31:19
33:24

schedule 6:12
28:21 30:3
30:10 31:15

SCHRECK 3:9
second 9:14,15
10:8,9 11:15
11:16 12:15
12:16 13:18
13:19 15:6,7
16:7,8 17:9
17:10 19:23
19:24 22:21
22:22 35:8,9
38:18,19
41:4,5 43:15
43:16 46:23
46:24 48:6,7

Secretary 2:7
6:10

Section 33:9
Security 5:10
5:13 36:19
38:14 39:9
40:24

seeking 31:2
39:16 41:25

Senator 6:7
send8:18
Senior 2:7
17:24 18:3

20:13 23:11
37:10 39:25

sent8:9 28:18
29:2

separate 7:13
9:7 31:24

September
44:12

serve 5:10,12
5:15 36:18
37:3 38:13
39:9 40:23
41:20 42:2
43:11 45:7
46:16

Services 1:21
session 7:8
47:15

set18:19 21:6
21:16 24:6
25:2

settled 26:16
27:21 28:11

sharing 7:17
SHARON 2:3
sign9:21
Silie-Reyes
4:24 14:15

sit28:15
situation 27:8
28:4 34:12

Smith 4:24
14:16

sorry 8:22
22:9 23:22

speak 27:4,5,6
speaking 22:4
special 4:5
7:12 9:25

spread 7:21
27:7

SQUARE 1:23
staff 8:20
11:3 12:3
13:7 14:20
15:18 16:19



Page 60

www.renziassociates.com
Renzi Legal Resources    (609) 989-9199

35:7
started 28:4
state 1:1,22
5:7 6:10,11
23:9 25:20
49:5

statement 6:4
7:16 25:6

step27:16
steps 36:7
Steven 4:19
14:11

submit 35:24
submits 21:14
submitted
18:16,23
21:4

subscribers
6:14

substance
37:13 40:5

suggestion
32:21

SUITE 1:22
Suka4:10
10:22 13:2

Superior 31:13
34:2

support 28:9
supposed 30:5
31:12,13

suspended
24:10 26:19
26:20 28:25

suspension
24:3

swear 25:15
sworn 5:8
25:18

T
T2:2 49:2,2
take26:7
27:16 30:7

talk29:3,12
36:6

talked 29:15
31:16

Tarnacki 4:10
10:22 12:2

technical 8:14
technology 1:6
8:2

TEL1:24
telephone 8:4
8:16

telephonic...
8:4

tell26:3,4
36:6

telling 27:10
27:11

temp37:2
temporary
39:16,17,19
41:25 42:3
44:14,14,16

Tennessee 1:12
Teresa 2:7
4:23,23
14:14 17:24
18:3 20:16
23:14 30:24

terminated
24:19 27:18

territory 8:25
testified
25:18

thank 10:16
14:4 17:20
19:8,9 20:9
21:18 25:4,5
25:24 33:5
34:13,13
36:4,8,11,13
36:14 37:14
37:25 39:6
40:6,15
42:17,24
44:3,22
45:15 46:4
47:11,13

48:17,18
theft 24:8
thing 26:23
27:11,17
28:3,17,24
29:11 30:2
31:18

Things 28:6
think 34:3
thought 29:4,7
three 13:4,16
ticket 31:19
31:19,20

time8:11,12
24:22 29:7
30:18 32:12
32:22 46:3

ting29:7
today 7:20
25:8 29:21

told26:18
27:19 29:10

TOLL1:24
touch 30:11
Tracy 2:9 3:2
3:5 37:16
40:8

transcript
49:7

Trenton 6:11
true49:6
try29:12
two8:15 28:9
29:11

U
U25:17
understand
25:10 31:21

unemployment
28:5

utilizing 8:2

V
v4:8 5:7,10
10:20 25:17

36:18 38:9
versa 34:6
versus 23:9
vice2:3 5:10
7:3,4 9:12
10:6 11:16
12:16 13:19
15:3 16:3
17:4 19:24
22:16 34:6
34:17 35:9
36:13,18
37:10 38:7
38:13 39:2,3
39:25 41:5
41:13,14
43:5,23,24
46:24 47:7,8
48:4,18

Videography
1:21

Visconti 4:15
vote4:3 5:2
9:7 38:23
41:10 43:20
47:4

W
W2:5,6 3:2,5
3:8 4:7,9
10:20,21

waive 17:7
waiver 16:21
Walsh 4:11
10:22 11:2

want25:7
32:16 33:3

wants 32:24
way39:12
41:23 44:11

we're 9:24
33:21

We've 17:24
website 8:6,7
8:16

Wednesday 1:9



Page 61

www.renziassociates.com
Renzi Legal Resources    (609) 989-9199

4:2 5:2
47:16

weigh 33:4
welcome 7:19
went27:8
29:13 31:14

weren't 27:25
wish6:15
working 24:20
Wright 4:11
10:23 12:3

writing 35:25
written 18:23
www.RLReso...
1:25

X

Y
Y25:17
yeah26:10
33:2

yesterday
42:21

Z
Z25:17
Zengel 4:12
10:23 13:3

Zone5:10
36:19 38:14

0
08401 1:13
08690 1:23

1
14:4 7:9 9:1
9:4

101:9 3:8 4:2
4:5,7,8,9,11
5:2,16 44:1
44:4 45:1
46:1 47:1

10:30 1:14 4:2
5:2 6:2

114:7,7,8,8,9
4:11,11

11:10 1:14
48:23

11th6:9,13
124:7,8,11
134:9,9,10,10
4:10,10,12
4:12 39:20
44:12

13:69C-2.6
38:17 43:14
46:22

13:69C-2.7
41:3

144:13,14,15
4:16,17,18
4:19,19,20
4:20,21,21
4:22,23,24
4:24

154:13,14,14
4:15,16,17
4:18,19,19
4:20,20,21
4:21,22,23
4:24,24 37:4
47:16 49:22

164:14,16
14:19,23
15:4

174:16 5:3
1918:17 42:4
47:12

19-0047-CK 5:6
19-12-11-03
47:15

19:41A-5.3
38:11 43:9
46:15

19756:7

2
24:6 10:1,17
11:1 12:1
13:1 38:16

41:2 43:13
44:17 46:21

2.738:17
205:3,5
20-0004-RC 5:8
20-009-CK 5:4
20-06-10 1:5
4:1 5:1 6:1
48:22

20196:10,13
21:3,17
36:22 39:13
39:20 41:23
44:12,17

20201:9 4:2,4
4:5 5:2 7:11
7:11 9:13
10:7 18:17
24:2,12 37:4
37:19 40:11
42:13 45:21
47:16 49:22

202449:24
2149:24
22771:22
22nd21:3
235:5,7
2316:6
255:8
274:5 7:11
9:6,25 37:19
40:10

27th10:7
2839:13
29th24:2

3
34:12 14:1,5
15:1 16:1

3-630:8
30XI0102300
49:20

327359 1:25
331:22
355:7
365:9

368-7652 1:24
385:9
395:11
3rd42:12
45:21

4
45:3 17:1,21
18:1 19:1

415:11,14
4101:22
435:14
445:16
475:16

5
55:5 20:1,10
21:1 22:1

5:12-80(b)
19:20 22:18

5:12-80b(1)
46:21

5:12-85.1c
38:16 41:2
43:13 46:21

5:12-86 19:20
22:18

5:12-89 19:21
22:19

5:12-89(b)
17:8 38:11

5:12-89(b)4
38:12 43:10
46:14

5:12-89(e)
46:15

5:12-89b(1)
38:16 41:2
43:13

5:12-89e 43:9
5:12-91.1
46:15

50117353 49:25

6
64:4 5:7 7:10



Page 62

www.renziassociates.com
Renzi Legal Resources    (609) 989-9199

9:5,13 23:1
23:7 24:1
25:1 26:1
27:1 28:1
29:1 30:1
31:1 32:1
33:1 34:1
35:1

6091:24

7
73:2 5:9 36:1
36:15 37:1
38:1

8
83:5 5:11
39:1,7 40:1

8001:24
82829:18
86d33:9

9
94:4,4,5 5:14
41:1,17,23
42:1 43:1

9:3047:16
989-9199 1:24


	327359-1
	327359-2

	Button1: 


